From: O'Reilly, Thomas
Sant: Friday, March 18, 2011 2:56 PM

Subject: ereGuardian submitier Status proposal (holding bir)

Thanks talk with vou next week

----- Original Message -----
From
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 02:08 PM
To: O'Reilly, TTOEER ) (6). (D) (V)(C)

Subject: Re: eGuardian Submitter Status proposal (holding bin)

A/Unit Chief

Guardian Management Unit
b) (6). (b) {7)  JETAM

(©)  (bb)

----- Original Message ~-«--

From: O'Relfly, Thomas <Thomas.O'Reilly2 @usdoj.gov>
T .
Ce ; Lewis, David (QJP); Cardiellos, Maria {OIP) DG (0P}
Sent: Frl Mar 18 13:40:43 2011

subject: RE: eGuardian Submitter Status proposal {holding bin)

Thank -

] was a little surprised on the 120 -150 days estimate but | am not a tech persan,
1 would Fike to get the tech staffs together this coming week to make sure the way ahead is aligned and coordinated so
there are no surprises, :

2) () preel OO0
00 0 0 0 O O @O0 ]

| will ask Maria to check schedulas and see what works perhaps mid week.
I hope the return from Denver was uneventful,
. Thanks for the assistance.

Tom

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 %:36 AM
To: O'Reilly, Thomas
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q(b) (B). (b) (7)(C)

Subject: eGuardian Submitter Status proposal (holding bin)
Tom,
(b} (%)

We anticipate a July/August timeframe to complete this enhancement.

Vir

(b) (6). (b) (N(C)

Asst. Section Chief

National Threat Center Section
Counterterrorism Division

FBI
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